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CONFIDENTLAL | Office of the Dean

Colleges of Liberat Arisand Sciences

May 8, 1981

William J. Wood, §.J.

Provincial for Education .

The California Proyince of the Society of Jesus
300 College Avenue

P. 0. Box 519

Los Gatos, Califormia 95011

Dear Father Wood:

May X preface my yesponse to your letter of April 23rd, 1981 with some
general points of clarificarion. The St. Ignatius Institute is organized
as a wnit within the Colleges of BArts and Sciences, As such, nll faculty
assignment:s to teech courses offered in the Tnstitute are the result of
recommendations from ‘the Director which are reviewed by the Dean and
recomended to the Vice President for Academic Affairs for this approval.
This process applies te all faculty whethexr full or park-time .and bears
no. relation to the funding source for the position—-whether from genexal
Upiversity funds or from funds restricted to 5.I.I. Regardless of any

real or anticipated “big donations,” the University hires, not the Insti-
tute.
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Father J. McGuire, 8.J. will not be employed by the Collieges of Arts and
sciences for the academic year 1981-82. Pre-reservation enrollments and
projections indicate that one or more' full-time menbers of the faculty

with competence to teach SIr 10 will be underenrclled for the Fall. I cannot
justify hiring a part-time instructor under thase circumstances, Furthermore,
during Father McGuire's time here, there were instances of highly guestionable
acts on his part in regard-to the use of funds, entering into contractual
commitments, and interactions with a student.. Accordingly, 1 am not prepared
to recommend Pather McGuire's returning to USF nor is the Academic Vice
President willlng to approve amy such reguest.

Sincerely yours,
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Pavid A. Harnett

Dean
DRH:1g

“ecc:  Rev. John LoSchiAavo, s.J.
Rey. Joseph Angilella, §.3.
Rev. Paul Belcher, 5.7,
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